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August 17, 2020 

16588.0103 

 

VIA UTC WEB PORTAL & E-MAIL 

 

Mr. Mark L. Johnson 

Executive Director and Secretary 

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 

PO Box 47250 

Olympia, WA 98504-7250 

 

 

Re: Docket No. TG-190476; WUTC v. Peninsula Sanitation Service, Inc.; Further extension request 

Pursuant to Order 02  

 

Dear Mr. Johnson: 

 

The current extended date for filing a general rate case in this docket as ordered by the Commission 

pursuant to Section 19 of Order 02 is September 1, 2020.  Unfortunately, because of the ongoing 

pandemic but particularly because of a cardiac procedure that now is scheduled for the Company’s 

regulatory accountant in this matter, we must reluctantly seek a further extension to the deadline to file 

a general rate case in this matter. 

As for a new extended date, we are hopeful we can comply well before December 15, 2020.  However, 

due to the continuing pandemic and the apparent inaccessibility of some of the books and records with 

office operating constraints and required travel to the company’s office and most particularly because 

of the uncertainty of the health condition of the Company’s regulatory accountant, we believe we 

should seek sufficient additional time in the projected extension date which the Commission’s rules on 

continuances require be specified.  In arriving at this date, we have conferred with Commission Staff 

about the unavoidable need for this extension and understand they do not oppose it which we greatly 

appreciate.  Clearly, circumstances beyond our collective control have all converged in bringing us to 

this point.   

Thank you for your continuing consideration in this matter. 

 

R
eceived

R
ecords M

anagem
ent

08/17/20   12:32

State O
f W

A
SH

.
U

T
IL

. A
N

D
 T

R
A

N
SP.

C
O

M
M

ISSIO
N



 

August 17, 2020 

Mr. Mark L. Johnson 

Page 2 

 

 

 

 
 7182575.1 

Yours truly, 

 

WILLIAMS KASTNER & GIBBS 

 

 

 

 

David W. Wiley 

DWILEY@WILLIAMSKASTNER.COM 

(206) 233-2895 

 

 

cc: Daniel Teimouri, AAG 

Andrew J. O’Connell, ALJ  

Mike Young  

Bridget Feeser 

Weldon Burton, CPA 

 Client 
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